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November 9, 2012 

 

Richard E. Hall, Secretary 

Maryland Department of Planning 

301 West Preston Street, Suite 1101 

Baltimore, MD 21201 

 

Re: Growth Tier Map 

 

Dear Secretary Hall, 

 

Per the requirements of The Sustainable Growth Act and Agricultural Preservation Act of 2012 (SB236) 

the Town of New Windsor, with the unanimous consensus of the Mayor and Council, administratively 

adopted the attached Growth Tier Map on November 7, 2012. 

 

 

 

Very truly yours, 

 

 

Neal C. Roop 

Mayor, 

Town of New Windsor 

 

 

Attachment: Growth Tier Map 

 

CC: Town Council 

 Michelle Ostrander, Town Attorney 

 Franklin Schaeffer,   Town Manager 

 Melissa Appler, Maryland Department of Planning 

 Jason Dubow, Maryland Department of Planning 

 Chron 

 File 
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